

Reference: LGS
Environment & Development Dept.



17 October 2014

Margaret Kirton
Margaret.Kirton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Sir/Madam,

SPRINGVALE MINE EXTENSION PROJECT (SSD-5594)

I refer to the abovementioned project and Springvale Mine's response to Lithgow City Council's submission dated 16 May 2014 for the development.

Council considers that the response to Council's submission adequately addresses the issues raised. However; there was no mention of the following issue:

Section 68 Application

1. The applicant is to submit a Section 68 Application under the Local Government Act 1993 to Lithgow City Council for the connection to Council's services along with the following documentation:

- how the development would be connected to Council's services;
- details in regards to the peak volumes of sewage to be discharged to the Duncan Street pump station. This pump station is currently at capacity and would need an upgrade for any additional loads potentially, so would the Maddocks Lane pump station.

Please do not hesitate to contact Miss Lauren Stevens who is available between 8:15am and 10:30am Monday to Friday on (02) 63549999, in Council's Environment & Development Department should you have any queries in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely

P G Cashel

TEAM LEADER DEVELOPMENT PLANNING